

CHARLES R. BELL
NERGE B. PRITCHETT
WILLIAM H. NATCHER

LAW OFFICES
CHARLES R. BELL
NEALE BUILDING
BOWLING GREEN, KY.

November 8, 1934.

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe,
School of Medicine,
University of Cincinnati,
Cincinnati, Ohio.

Dear Dr. Kehoe:

I am now writing you to ascertain definitely whether or not you are in a position to give your deposition at once upon cross-interrogatories in the suit of [REDACTED] vs. the Mid-Continent Petroleum Corporation. My writing you is due to the long delay following my making arrangements last February to take your deposition. This delay has been due solely to the plaintiff's attorney who has continued to hold the interrogatories prepared by me without returning them to me.

I desire to take your deposition at once, and I will appreciate your writing me definitely as to how I can communicate with you. I will send the interrogatories to you and let you select some acceptable notary who can act as the official in this case with the least inconvenience to you.

You will recall that I sent you a copy of the interrogatories with my letter of March 20, 1934, and there will be no cross-interrogatories or any changes in the interrogatories referred to above.

I regret the unusual delay in taking your deposition, and in order that I may hear from you at once I am enclosing herewith a stamped envelope addressed to myself.

Yours very truly,

Chas R. Bell
Chas. R. Bell.

CRB:C